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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Siti Raudhah <SitiRaudhah.Omar@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 2:18 PM
To: admin-d; assignments; SUR
Cc: Seah Hoon Wah; Susan Ting
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK - 12/06/2024 (1)

ClassificaƟon: Restricted  
 
Hi, 
 
Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instrucƟon :- 
 

S/N CLAIM NO OIC DOA OI VEH TP VEH LAWYER WORKSHOP 

1 MT/1281048-002 Eileen Lee  9/6/2024 SLX2250M SME4881S ARCO LAW LLC 
MG Solution Pte 

Ltd  

2 MT/1281169-002 Marcus Xiao  8/6/2024 SMZ2083G SKW7216Y AXALT LAW LLC 
Bluwel Automotive 

Service Pte Ltd 

 
 
 
Please contact workshop. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge aŌer survey. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
SiƟ Raudhah 
Admin Assistant 
Consumer GI OperaƟons 
 

 
 

Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the 
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


